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Frmn: " _ Dederi(k, N~din9 
Sent: _ Thursday,Jan!Jiiry-;;'4; 2013 11:09 AM 
Yo: !(61161 I 
Cc: Stevens, Haymond; Klusacek. Mid1ael : 
Subj~c:t: RE: Y2Kids . 

H~lbll61 

I checked into this: 

HRAccess will not be assisting as SWF has no needs, a pretty full pipeline and does not 
require a )OA at this time. They consider this a Branding event. 

· JfyO!Hllld a officer( s )would like to att.end;·Yo.~ are welcome::~o $incc there is no fcc for 
registration. HRAccess no longer provides promotiomtl trinkets. 

Nmllue :iJede•1kli 
SIS-4.12·~ 

H H .llbil61 
From. ,;. , 
Sent: Monday, January 211 2013 11:34 AM 
lo: Dederick, Nadine 
Subject: FW: Y2Kids 

IWot.ildUke to represen_tT,S~ forthi:r.J~b ~t~ir._ Do we: have anything to hand Ol.lt to the kids or is there anyone in our 
region who does this. I know when we had a Job Fair in laredo a lady came from 1/ouston and set the table up with all 
sorts of hand outs and freebi~s. This was her job, she traveled all over for it. 

From: Marchlonni, Patricia .~~.,.,.=---------_J 
Sent: Friday, January 18,2013 2:14 Pt-1 
To: hl!Gl I 
Cc: Stacie Dt+laro; Patricia Trask· Huggins 
Subject: Y2Kids 

rb'''' 1 
Great meeting yoo at the Y2Kids meeting 
today, I am attaching the intbrmation for 
career specialist if you are interested in 
having representation at the event. 
Attached is an evite and form which 
needs to be filled oul and either emailed 
or iltxed to Trlsh Iluggin.s. 
If you have any qut:stiou:J .. plcmJc contact wL 
Thanks, 
Pat 
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Stacie DeMaro, Counselor 
Patricia Huggins, Work Base Coordinator 
Putri!.:ia Man:hionni, Sccy. 
Onmgc~Ulster OOCES 
CTEC Gudiance 
53 Gibson Rottd 
Goshen, NY 10924 
patricia ,march ion ni @ou boce s.om 
845-291-0300 Xl0333 ·phone 
845-291-0303 -fax 

' 
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C~·.··G-
~rb)(G=)--~~~ .. -.. , .... _ .. ___________ ,,_-~~·~····~·~~···.·~· .. _,_\ ____ ,_ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: tory me Y2Kids March 18 

I'd (lgree1 but TSA has now allowed even its IIR contractors to buy anymore handouts. Lonnie docs/did have 
ba$eball qrds that are very popular with kids and the junior badges are <-llW<\YS a hit with smaller kids 

R~~ I .. 
From: (bJ(tiJ I 
Sent: Monday, March 17, 201.4 2:10PM 
To: Stevens, Raymond 
Subject: RE: SWF Storyline- Y2K!ds March 1B 

If you have anything at all pl€ase send down with Lonnie. Pens, broc;h~1res anything, It's embarrassing not to have 
mwthing to give out 

From:-$_tevens,-ftaymo*r._ ._ ._, 
vent• Monday MA[rh·ft:201'4 1•55--rMn 
(t,)(6) ---- -

Cc;= Tybu~n,_·Oebpr<:JN Ded¢-f'icki. N~:dlne: 
SubjElCt: SWF 5loi'yline- Y2Kids March HI 

If you get sotne good snapshots of the event, please fot\vard with MY written highlights. PI\ write a draft story 
for your l'eviews 

Have fun tomorrow same as last ycal'. This is a unique community event and joh fair! 

Ray 

2014 1!:15 AM 
Nadine 

Great .. I know the comments you made about bst year's event and how ~;veil it went, let's hope this year is 
even hcttcr. 

Lotmie and his leam arc supporting the Super Bowl this weekend) but next week we can begin to make more 
plans. 
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Let me know howl can assi:;t, $$$is not availabk, but there are TSA HQ program ofiiccs that may be able to 
assist. We should have plenty of Junior TSO B~1dgcs, but maybe we should buy some more with 2,000 kids 
attending. Buscball Cnrds may be in limited supply, so it sounds like we will wnnt to du some printing, 

Do you know if any of the nearby Cat X airports are going to participate? 

Raymond Stevens 
Adstlittistrative Officer 
Al "B-S WF~Sii!f:(bmJ(o'1') "'-'--, 
Office: 518.4 
From:( J( 
Sent: !::T""ue...:sd-.-a"""y-, J:-a-nu"""a--•y""'2::!8, 2014 8:32AM 
To: Dederick. Nadine; Stevens, Raymond 
Ct:: Acosta, Lonnie 
Subject; RE: Job Fair: SWf March 18 Y2Kids 

We had our meeting last wePk and so far they have over 2000 kids signed up to attend. Usually they get a few more 
schools signing up as it gets nearer, so we should hav~ a nice crowd like last year. 

Fro111: Dederick, Nadine 
Sent: Tuesday, Janua1y 28, 20147:20 AM 
To: Stevens, Raymond 
Cc; Pa~ieka, Doreen; Ac;:ost~, Lonnie 
Subject: RE: Job fair: SWF Mareh IS Y2Ktds 

Ray, 

We have the TSA table cover and the pull up poster they can use for this event 

.Naditre~ 

518-450 

From: Stevens, Raymond 
Sent: Tuesday, January 28, /.014 7:15AM 
To: Dederir:k, Nadine 
Cc: Pasieka, Doreen; Acosta, Lonnie 
Subject: Job Fair: SWF March 18 Y2Kids 

Nadine 

Lonnie is plmming on going with the K9s to this ammal cvent.~.tt,endpd:l?Y~SWF~~aid iC:i well attended 
each year. The K9s will be a big hit; and the Baseball Cards and Jtmior ISA Ba~ave will surely be a 
winner, 

ru:.gclpub.li<ruftllirtd_l_l,VO:l\'esLas wc.n~~r .. tNS.C\'911,; While I don't t0r<)SCC any HR t·ecntitiug for these young 
fitture TSOs; we mny be able tn provide some props like the pull up photo of future TSOs used llt recruiting 
events; the table top, etc. 
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More to come as we approach this special event. 

Ray 

From: Stevens, Raymond 
Sent: Tuesday, Januaty 14, 2014 2:01PM 
To: Dederick. Npdioe 
Cc:lrbii~l 
Subject: Job Fair: FW: Y2Kids Planning Meeting 1/?A/14 

Nadine &IL'5--11'_1 _ _, 

See attached Kids Job Fair that~ is involved with ut SWF, This so~mtls interesting to nttend, b\Jt lrinkds 
and handouts are no longer put~r promoted by TSA. 

If this is kids attending, we do have the Junior TSA Ofticer badges that kids love al ALB and spokes. I often 
see them wearing the badge. Plus, a real p(lpulm handout is the K9 Baseball Cards that Lonnie and his team 
httnd out and trade. 

!(bl(bJ lio you have more infommtion on this ev~;u_fk-l:(}au:ask'ti\lhlic' itffai_rs it\-P~ ~ot::pO_!~~~-lte~pJ __ .this may 
also be a great community event that _public affairs would like to promote showing our inv'oivcment in the 
community, Y2K wns 12/31/1-999@ 1 2;0 I AM; docs this mean that maybe the 1Gds me io the 13 year old ag~ 
bracket. 

You have my curiosity on this request, give me some more information and I can review to ~ee if I know of 
anyone at TSA that can assist. 

Ray 

From: rbi(b) I 
Sent: uesday, January 14,2014 1:33PM 
To: Stevens, Raymond 
Subject: FW: Y2Kids Planning Neeting 1/1.4/14 

Hi Ray, they are sen cling feelers out for the kids job fair coming in March. I know that we don't have nny TSA goodies to 
hand out here. Do you have anything. I know I don't want to go to this if we don't have anything to give out That's 
pr..;otty much the whole concept. 

From: M<;I(ChlorHli1 Patricia (mai!to:pattida.marchionnl@ouboc~_s..&!Q] 
Sent: Tuesday1 January 141 2014 1:30PM 

(b)(b) 

Subject: Y2Kids Planning Meeting 1/24/14 

Happy New Year Everyone: 

This is just a reminder that the Y2Kids plamting meeting will be held on fritluy, January 24,2014 at 9~00 am at 
the Wings of West Point • 2nd Aviation Detachment hangar contCrcnce room. If you have not responded if you 
are attending, plcnse do so. 

J 



TSA 15-00014 - 008854

Hi Everyone: 
Y2Kids 2014 is fast approaching and is scheduled for Tuesday, March 18 with 
a snow date of March 19. 
Stacie DeMuro and Trish Huggins <11'1! lhe point people at BOCES CTEC handling 
the event nnd I am working with them. 

I would like to inYite you or a rcpn:sentalivc to attend the planning 
meeting [(w (he 15th annual Y2Kids Careers from A to'/, event. As 1 stated, 
it i~ scheduled for March 18 with a snow date of lvlal'ch 19 at the 2nd 
Aviation Detachment Hangar. 

Our plmtning and logistics meeting will be held on Friday, January 24, 2014 
at 9:00 am at the Wings of West Point~ 2nd Aviation Detachment hangar 
conference room. 

This will be an oppot1nuity to review our plans with key airport and 
secmity m:mugers and make sure that we are all in agreement as to how to 
coordinate hangar access to promote a sate event for our community. We will 
bring copies of last year's plalls for discussion along with coffee and 
brei\kfost items. Please let me know if you and youl' colleagues will be 
attending so we can plan accordingly. lf'yoo cannot attend, please send a 
rcpresentative~ifyou are aware of another person or agency who should also 
be part of the discussion, please fOrward this em~1il ~wd let me know, 

Thank you flw your support of this exciting cffurt) we look for.vul'd to our 
meeting. 

Best regards, 
Stacie DeMnro 
Trlsh llt1ggins 

patricia tvlarchionni 

Patricia ~·lmchionni. Sec)'. 
Omnge-Ulgter DOCES 
CTEC Gudiance 
53 Uibson RoUd 
Goshen, NY I 0924 
patricia.tnarchionni@ouboces.org 
845-291-0300 X\0333- phone 

ill::22_1-0303 - '"' 
Reply Forward 

Patricia Marchionni, Sccy. 
Orange-Ulster llOCER 
CTEC Gudiance 
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( )(6 

From: 
Sent: 

l(b)(6) l 
I OllStJ,ay, IV!JIUI~, 2014:~;,43A_M, 

!(D)tuJ I , , To: 
Subject: SWF M~rch 18 Y2Kkls Job Fair 

Good mornin.,~_,,i_16_1 _ _, 

Mike and I are leaving Albany soon, wondering where we could rneet ya at? We have the address to 
the US Army 2d Aviation Detachment, and are planning on heading straight there unless you want to 
meet at a different location? Could you give me your phone number and I will call you when we get 
there. Thanks 

$1!/QJj>~.t' Fi4t;&!, 
(b)(b) 

Lead Elip!osives Detection C<mine Handler (EDCH) 
U.S.Depnrtmcnt of Homeland Security (DHS) 
Tra11sportation Security Administration (TSA) 
Office of Security Operations (OSO) 
Alhany International (ALB) 
737 Albany-Sho.ker Suite 121 
Albnny, -New Ymk 
Duty Phone: 
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l<lusacek, Michael - . 

Subject: FW: F-miliHng: Kelly NB PP 4_zip 

From: Klusacek1 f>'lichao:>l ser· T!lesdw March lfl, 2014 10:38 AM 
To:(bi(61 I 
s,uDject: RE: E+mailihgUPP 4.zip 

None to me · 

FronJ.(b)(cj"' I 
Sent: Tuesday, Mar·ch 18, 201"'1 10:28 AM 
To: Klusacek, Michael ~ 
Subject: Re: E··rnaihng:L__jPP 4.zip 

It IS at 2nd /wiation down by ops the 2 canine teams 11rc here. Mike and lonnie::. t did it last year. There 1s been rnany 
emails. 

rrom: Kiusacek, l"l!ichae\ 
Sent: Tuesday, March 18, 2014 10:02 AM 
Jo!(blltil I 
Subject: RE: E~rnailing:jrb)(GJ IPP 4.zip 

Thanks 

k'like Klusacek 

From:l(b::~ J ··. •.• . 
Sent: I c .say, l"idPCh I , 2014. 7:StAM 
To: Klusa.celt'1 Michael · 
Subject: RF.: E-malllng: ll.b)(BJ ~f' 4.zip 

1 V!iiLbe.a\t~.e joofair'ti>~•Y· 
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" 

Subject: FW: SWF Storyline - \'2Kicls lvlarrn 18 

From: !lbl(6J I 
Sent: Tuesday, ~1nrch 18, 2014 3:13PM 
To: Klusac:el(1 Michael 
subject: F'W: SWF Storyline- Y2Kids March 18 

{) I don't know if I have <~nv .;m<~il that 
ffrouildffig;:erroncor the 

rne authorization to go. This is a vearly thing and it's right her on the airport 

From; Stevens, Raymond 
Sent: Monday1 Mm·ch 1'1, 7.014 1:~5 PM 

To'!~l~l I 
Cc:(y ush, Debora11; Ocdcl'lck, Nadine 
Subject: SWF Storyline~ Y2Kids March 1B 

rb)(t') 

If you get smile good snaps !Jot::: of the evcut, please fOrward with any written highlights. f'll write a draft story 
for your review,<> 
Have fun tomorrow same a.'( last ye::Jr. ·nis is a unique community event ?md jcib fftid 

Ray 




